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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  DMA Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 
 
FROM:  Teresa J. Smith, Administrative Service Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Medical Assistance (280) 
  
DATE:  July 28, 2017 
 
The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual.  You may view the Plan on 
DMA’s website at http://dma.ncdhhs.gov/get-involved/nc-health-choice-state-plan.  
 
SPA# 17-003 (Pharmacy):  The purpose of this state plan amendment (SPA) is to implement changes to 
the methodology for ingredient costs and professional dispensing fee for clotting factors. 
 
OLD PAGE(S):  Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1, Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1a, and 
Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1b 
 
NEW PAGE(S):  Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1, Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1a, 
Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1a.1; Attachment 4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1a.2, and Attachment 
4.19-B, Section, 12 Page1b 
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